Jefferson High School Athletic Booster Club **Monthly Meeting Minutes** August 14th, 2024

Call to Order: 6:10pm	Angi Kevitt
 Secretary's Report: <i>R</i> a. Copy of minutes available on-line at: <u>https://jefferson.crschools.us/athletics-activities/boost</u> b. Approval of July 2024 minutes. Motion by AK, 2nd by KE 	Renate Nickell ter-club/
 Treasurer's Report: (Not in attendance – email report to board) a. Profit & Loss YTD Comparison b. April, May, June & July Summary c. Federal Taxes - due 8/15/24: SP confirmed filed and check mailed, via text to RN 	Sherri Pieffer
 Activities Director's Report a. Emma is doing great and is a whiz at Bound b. Registration is going well c. Metro Marching Band will be held Oct.14, 2024 at Kingston d. Back to School Bash went great. Had a good turn out. e. Freshman Orientation was completed f. New Coaches needed have been posted online and X g. Jock Lot is complete, Pepsi can deliver on Wednesday h. Next year Girls Tennis is moving to the fall i. We will be hosting Girls Regional Wrestling on Jan 31st, total of 8 Teams j. A home basketball game will be held the night before Girls Regionals Wrestling Tournament k. Sept 12th is the Seminole Valley XC Meet l. JAG Golf Outing – took second place thanks to Suzi Guider and her great golf skills, she context 	Chris Deam
team	Derek Dixon
 m. SUG is complete n. Message went out about all events held at Jefferson will now be cashless at the door. Con still take cash. o. Principal Luna will be communicating to parents and students about going cashless and e the Activities Pass to be purchased 	encouraging
 q. We want to encourage parents and students to purchase the Jefferson Kingston Pass when home games. r. Jan 11 – Jr JHawk Boys Basketball Tournament s. Feb 1-2 – Westside Girls Basketball Tournament t. Feb 21-22 Show Choir Event Open Discussion occurred about Show Choir Event Should we put and Rental Agreement in place? (AK) 	n attending
	 Secretary's Report: <i>K</i> a. Copy of minutes available on-line at: https://iefferson.crschools.us/athletics-activities/boost b. Approval of July 2024 minutes. Motion by AK, 2nd by KE Treasurer's Report: (Not in attendance – email report to board) a. Profit & Loss YTD Comparison b. April, May, June & July Summary c. Federal Taxes - due 8/15/24: SP confirmed filed and check mailed, via text to RN Activities Director's Report a. Emma is doing great and is a whiz at Bound b. Registration is going well c. Metro Marching Band will be held Oct.14, 2024 at Kingston d. Back to School Bash went great. Had a good turn out. e. Freshman Orientation was completed f. New Coaches needed have been posted online and X g. Jock Lot is complete, Pepsi can deliver on Wednesday h. Next year Girls Tennis is moving to the fall i. We will be hosting Girls Regional Wrestling on Jan 31st, total of 8 Teams j. A home basketball game will be held the night before Girls Regionals Wrestling Tournament k. Sept 12th is the Seminole Valley XC Meet SUG is complete n. Message went out about all events held at Jefferson will now be cashless at the door. Cor still take cash. o. Principal Luna will be communicating to parents and students about going cashless and e the Activities Pass to be purchased p. Events held at Kingston will also be cashless. With cash accepted at Concession stands o q. We want to encourage parents and students to purchase the Jefferson Kingston Pass where home games. r. Jan 11 – Jr JHawk Boys Basketball Tournament s. Feb 1-2 – Westside Girls Basketball Tournament Feb 21-22 Show Choir Event

- Show Choir has utilized the stand many times in the past with clear expectations that it needs to be cleaned up at the end of the night and have yet to follow through.
- Would the cafeteria be a better place to set up to serve popcorn and Pizza for this event? -
- Indoor Concessions concludes at the end of the regular season basketball drinks are limited at that time Tabling conversation far a later date -
 - Feb 18th Last Home Game for Boys Basketball
- 5) Old Business:
 - a) Back to School Event: Tuesday, August 20th 5-7 PM (SW/KE) Event went great per SW/KE
 - b) Board Outstanding Items/Follow Up/Planning
- 6) New Business:
 - a) Restructure Complimentary Athletic Passes for Volunteer Hours
- 7) Upcoming Events/Specialty Items for Indoor Stand (TG)
- 8) Next Meeting: September 11th, 2024 @ 6 PM @ Chrome Horse
- 9) Adjournment: 7:57 Respectfully submitted by Renate Nickell